Hazelton, Laura

From: Hai, Abdul (Councillor)

Sent: 28 November 2018 10:24

To: Simpson, Jonathan (Councillor); Callaghan, Patricia (Councillor); McDonald, Neil;
Hazelton, Laura

Cc:

Subject: Re: Future Dreams House- Home to Breast Cancer haven 61 Birkenhead street

Kings Cross

Plesse also include my name in support of the application.

Thanks

Abdul

Councillor Abdul Hai

Labour Member for King’s Cross Ward

Cabinet Member for Young People and Cohesion

London Borough of Camden, Judd Street, London WCI1H 9JE

Camden.gov.uk

From: Simpson, Jonathan (Councillor)_

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 09:54

To: Callaghan, Patricia (Councillor); McDonald, Neil; Hazelton, Laura

Cc:
Ge

Subject: Re: Future Dreams House- Home to Breast Cancer haven 61 Birkenhead street Kings Cross

Dear Neil / Laura



Please add my name to the comments made in support of the application by my colleague Councillor

Callaghan.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Jonathan Simpson
Cabinet Member for Promoting Culture & Community Services

Labour Councillor for King's Cross ward

Twitter: @CamdenJonathan

From: Callaghan, Patricia (Councillor)
Sent: 28 November 2018 09:51

To: McDonald, Neil; Hazelton, Laura

Cc;

Jo

Subject: Future Dreams House- Home to Breast Cancer haven 61 Birkenhead street Kings Cross

Neil/Laura

| write with respect for the planning application at the above site 61 Birkenhead street Kings Cross. We
met over a month ago to discuss this proposal. The transfer of a premises designation from B1 to D1 is

rarely done. However the case in this instance is exceptional.

Having Cancer is one of the worst things that can happen to a person, so to have a place where you can go
and be surrounded by caring individuals in a venue where you can escape everyday life and “feel safe and
loved” is something we want to nurture here in Camden. The facts are stark, 1 women in 8 in the U K run
the risk of developing the disease at some point in their lifetime, a huge cohort of people who deserve

‘hands on support’ from a holistic service which is held in revered esteem by its users.



But let the experts talk:

Sairanne Wickers—Consultant Breast Radiographer UCLH

“The aim of Future dreams house, home to Breast Cancer Haven is to provide a safe, caring accessible,
kind and person centred base for people with breast cancer. This will have a hugely positive impact on the
women’s ability to complete their treatment (side effect management) adjust to their diagnosis (be that
into survivorship or if diagnosed as having a terminal disease) and re-establish their role in society.”
Claire McCormack—Breast Cancer Haven, Fulham visitor, diagnosed age 40

“for me the calm, kindness and care is what sums up Breast Cancer Haven. If we can bottle that essence
and bring it to Future Dreams House, this will ensure that many more women fell the benefit of a unique
resource they can rely on to carry them through the many moments on their journey with breast cancer”
As you know, time is tight, the Haven needs new premises early next year and we would welcome such a
resource in Camden. The transport system in Kings Cross has excellent links across the Capital, and indeed

is accessible to outer London.

Joanna franks, Consultant Breast and Oncoplastic Surgeon at UCH and Future dreams Medical Trustee

states

“the Kings Cross location will allow more patients across London to use these vitally needed services,

understanding that patients will benefit from it as soon as the doors open”

They will employ a number of people Technicians, support staff and the medical/surgical professionals.

I would ask you to look at this application so that we can go forward in realising the ambition of a truly

unique Haven, for women who need to be nurtured, during a difficult period in their lives.

Many thanks

Pat Callaghan



Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for
Tackling Health Inequalities and Promoting Independence

Labour Clir for Camden Town with Primrose Hill Ward

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall, Judd Street, WC1H 9JE
E
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delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store
and process the data we hold about you and residents.
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